Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Sent: 23 September 2020 3:09 PM

To: Karen Tan; michaelng@thinkone.com.sg

Cc: Admin A

Subject: REJECT TP CLAIM - ACCIDENT BETWEEN YP 7989X & SHA 1746A(FCI) ON 30/06/2020

OUR REF: CC4/FCI20007219/Qks3s2
WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to the above matter.

Please refer below to the accident screenshot clearly showing that your client (YP 7989X) was encroaching our Insured
driver’s lane.

As such, we opine that liability is down against your client for changing lane without proper lookout and without
ensuring that it is safe to do so.



In view of the above, we have instructions from our principal to deny the third party claim and we are unable to look
into your client’s claim.

Kindly confirm withdrawal of this claim.

Thank you.

"Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole intention of resolving the
matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability, whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this
negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially affect/influence on the issues of
liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation terms/settlement."

Best Regards,

Khanchna| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
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